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Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 05714 – Executive Recruitment Consulting Services 

	Amendment number:
	One

	Date issued:
	June 4, 2015 


Purpose of the amendment(s):

1. Provide list of Bidder questions and the state’s responses (see attached)

2. The remainder of the contract terms, conditions, and specifications remains unchanged.

Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety with your bid response. 

Procurement Coordinator:
Rachelle Rehse (360) 407-8122  








email: rachelle.rehse@des.wa.gov

	Q
	Quick question regarding the response for Appendix G, Management Proposal question #7: “A curriculum vitae or resume for all consultants employed/contracted by Vendor.”

Are you looking for copies of resumes for each consultant we employ or would a one-page overview suffice?



	A


	We are looking for each consultant’s relevant experience. A one, or multiple, page document outlining each consultant’s relevant experience will satisfy this document request.



	Q
	I have a quick question. I don’t meet full qualifications (i.e., having had five clients). Can I do this as a novice?



	A


	Appendix E, Rates and Qualifications outlines the mandatory minimum qualifications you must have in order to be considered for award on this contract. As for your specific example of “having had five clients,” this is not a mandatory minimum qualification and thus you may submit the requested information for as many clients as you have had.



	Q
	Can you tell me what type of roles (or example titles/levels) that might be recruited for under reference #05714 – Executive Recruitment Consulting Services?



	A


	Section 2.3 of the RFQQ outlines the roles/titles that may be recruited for under this contract. 

2.3 Contract Description and Scope

Executive Recruitment is a service used to identify and recruit qualified candidates for executive, management or other highly specialized positions in organizations.



	Q
	I had some questions regarding this solicitation.

1. Could you let me know the specific positions for which the recruitment process will take place?

2. What all IT job categories are included for the solicitation?



	A


	1. No. The specific positions that will be recruited will be determined by the Customer on an as-needed basis.

2. Any IT-specific executive job recruitment will be determined by the Customer on an as-needed basis.


	Q

	Under Appendix E, Rates and Qualifications, one of the mandatory requirements states “at least six years of experience providing executive recruitment services relative to the service description….” Can you clarify this requirement? Does the business itself need to have six years of executive recruitment experience or just the individual consultants?



	A


	The business itself does NOT need six years of experience; however, any consultants that will be providing services under this contract must have at least six years of executive recruitment experience. 


	Q


	Can the proposal be sent as one PDF that contains all of the required documents and appendix?

	A


	Yes
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